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Createspace Independent Publishing Platform, United States,
2015. Paperback. Book Condition: New. 214 x 149 mm. Language:
English . Brand New Book ***** Print on Demand *****.Does the
sun always rise exactly in the east? What are supermoons and
are they really so big? What is the relationship between the
apparent path of the sun and the zodiac signs? Why did the
ancient Egyptians worship the bright star Sirius and how is the
star connected to the phrase dog days ? What stars did ancient
armies use for testing their soldiers eyesight? Which is the most
accurate calendar in use? What is the Antikythera mechanism
and could it really predict eclipses? How is astronomy connected
to the famous painter Vincent van Gogh? This book provides the
answers to these and a number of other similar questions in a
simple and concise manner without the use of equations or
complicated mathematics. It is the aim of the book to break
away from the limitations of a simple introduction to astronomy
and to discuss issues that will interest the average reader but
that are not always covered in science books. In this sense it will
provide a useful tool for amateur astronomers, science...
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I just began looking over this pdf. It is one of the most amazing pdf i have study. I discovered this book from my dad
and i recommended this pdf to understand.
-- Mer r itt K ilba ck II--  Mer r itt K ilba ck II

Good e book and useful one. I have got read and that i am confident that i will likely to go through once more again
later on. It is extremely difficult to leave it before concluding, once you begin to read the book.
-- Ang ela  B lick-- Ang ela  B lick
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